
           

Chino Valley Unified School District #51

PUBLIC NOTICE:
Regular Meeting of Chino Valley Unified School District #51 Governing Board Pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-432.02, notice is hereby given to the general public that the Governing Board of Chino Valley Unified
School District #51 will hold a Regular Meeting on Monday, August 11, 2025, beginning at 5:00 p.m.
Doors will be open to the public at 4:30 p.m. The meeting will be held at the Chino Valley Unified School
District Governing Board Room, 650 East Center St., Chino Valley, AZ. 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
(Members of the Governing Board will be present in person or by telephone conference call)

 

           
1. Call to Order   
 

2. Welcome   
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance   
 

4. Adoption of Agenda   
 

5. Call to Public   
 

5. Information and Discussion Items: (Matters about which the board may
engage in discussion but will take no action during the meeting - Governing
Board Policy Advisory No. BEDB, Agenda)  

  

 

A. Superintendent Report 

_
_
_

  



 

1. FY26 Department and Building Goals 
 

B. Financial Reports   
 

1. Cash Flow Report for Month Ending July 31, 2025 
 

2. Student Activity Funds Report 
 
6. Approval of Consent Agenda: (Consent agenda. Items of a non-controversial

nature will be grouped together for a single vote, without Board discussion ...
Any Board member may remove any items from the consent agenda discussion
or a separate vote as deemed necessary. 1he public may view documentation
relating to the consent agenda at the School District office - Governing Board
Policy Advisory No. BEDE, Agenda.)  

  

 

A. Approval of Minutes for July 14, 2025, Regular Board Meeting 
 

B. Minutes from July 31, 2025 Special Board Meeting 
 

C. Board Ratification for July 2025 Vouchers 
 

D. Approval of Sole Source Vendors 
 

E. Approval to Publish Invitation for Bid for window replacement at Del Rio
Elementary 

 
F. Approval of Construction Manager at Risk Vendor for RFQ#25-06 New Building

CVHS 
 

G. Approval of Architect for RFQ#25-06 New Building CVHS 
 

H. School Facilities Board Award for New Building at Chino Valley High School 
 

I. Approval to Auction Items 
 

J. Approval of Terms and Conditions for RFQ #25-06 New Building CVHS 
 

K. Donation from Yavapai Co. Free Library to Heritage Middle School 
 
7. Personnel   
 



A. List of Qualified Evaluators for SY2025-2026.

  
 

B. Personnel Report   
 

1. 25-26 August Personnel Report 
 
8. Curriculum   
 

A. Kindergarten Early Entrance 
 
9. Business and Finance   
 

10. Executive Session: (The Board may vote to go into executive session which
will not be open to the public for any item listed with an asterisk (*) on the
agenda, for discussing A.R.S. §38-431.03. A.1 Personnel and §38-431.0. A.3
Legal Advice). 

  

 

11. Adjourn   
 

 



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 5. A. 1. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Superintendent Report

Submitted By: Cindy Daniels

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item?

Executive Session? No

For Board: Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:

Information:
Each department and building has created goals for the 2025-2026 school year. 

Action Requested:

Attachments
HR Goals
IT Goals
CVHS Goals
TECC Goals
CTE Goals FY26
HMS Goals FY26
SPED Goals FY26
Del Rio Goals FY26
Facilities Goals FY26
ELL Goals
Safety and Communication
Food Services Goals FY26
Superintendent Report
Business Office Goals FY26
Health Office Goals FY26



 

Focus 
Areas 

Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 

 

Recruiting, 

Hiring, and 

Retaining High-

Quality Staff: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Recognition and appreciation 

 Attend UofA, NAU and other 

college job fairs for certified 

staff 

 Attend local job fairs for 

classified staff 

 Utilize  education 

organizations/associations 

 Offer “Grow Your Own” 

Initiatives 

 Offer competitive base salaries 

and benefits 

 Conduct a market analysis to 

compare practices for similar 

jobs and skills to determine 

salary, job descriptions, and 

evaluations 

 Create an emphasis on 

teamwork 

 Encourage input and feedback 

 

 

 

 
Area 1: August Update 

✴ All teaching positions filled  

✴ All paraprofessional positions filled 

but two (2). 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Area 1: August Update 

✴ Teacher Certification and 

all staff IVP Card status. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

2025-2026 

     Goals and Strategies for Effective Staff 



 
 

Clear and 

consistent 

communicati

on across the 

district, 

ensuring all 

employees 

are well-

informed 

about HR 

policies, 

benefits, and 

opportunities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Effective  communication to 

staff 
o Plain Language & Clarity 

o Consistency in Messaging 

o Accessibility: Consider 

language diversity within 

the district community 

o Timeliness: Deliver 

information promptly, 

especially regarding changes 

to policies, benefits, or 

critical deadlines 

 Attend site staff meetings 

 Attend and develop district-

wide meetings & presentations 

 In-person HR office presence 

& open-door policy 

 School-Based HR Visits 

 Resource Sharing: Share links 

to policies, forms, and training 

materials. 

 Feedback surveys 

 Employee Focus Groups 

 Exit Interviews 

 Principal/Administrator 

Briefings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

✴ Positive feedback from staff 

regarding our annual  “Welcome 

Back” and professional development 

presentations. 

✴ 25-26 CVUSD Employee Handbook 

was distributed to all staff. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Ensure 

Compliance, 

Equity, and 

Ethical 

Practices 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 Adhere all federal, Arizona 

state, and local laws and 

district policies related to 

employment. 

 Understand Monitor HR-

Specific Laws 

 Organize and provide 

Mandatory Training: 

 Provide annual mandatory 

training.  

 Oversee Role-Specific 

Training: (e.g., bus drivers on 

transportation regulations, 

finance staff on USFR, 

teachers on curriculum 

guidelines). 

 Maintain accurate 

documentation and  

 Participate/prepare for  Audits 

and Reviews (HR Focus) 

 Data-Driven Equity Analysis 

 Prepare Disaggregate 

Workforce Data 

 Provide Equitable HR 

Practices Across the Employee 

Lifecycle 

 Ensure HR Ethical Practices 

 

 

✴ Provided Mandatory Training at July 

28, 2026 Welcome Back Event. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
 
#1 Cybersecurity 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
➢ Continue to support 

cyber requirements 
throughout the District 

➢ Train staff to better 
understand why these 
requirements are critical 

➢ Monitor security 
vulnerabilities that could 
impact operations 

➢ Expand on the offerings 
that the AZ Department 
of Homeland Security 
provides 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• New email secure 

gateway product 
offered through the 
AZDoHS cyber 
program. (Jul) 

• All-staff training on 
July 28. (Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• Initial configuration of 

new program that is 
watching our email 
traffic. (Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• Configuration of new 

email program to 
provide the best 
protection. (Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2025-2026 

 Goals and Strategies for Information Technology 



#2 District 
Technology  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
➢ Upgrade all applicable 

systems to Windows 11 
➢ Upgrade server operating 

systems and hardware 
➢ Upgrade wireless 

controllers and AP’s 
➢ Upgrade network 

infrastructure 
➢ Update phone system 
➢ Classroom technology 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• Windows 11 
deployment (Jun-Jul) 

• Windows server 
deployment (Jun-Jul) 

• Initial wireless 
controller 
configuration (Jul) 

• Summer classroom 
adjustments (Jun-Jul) 

• Removal of out-of-
date technology (Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• Making sure 

technology is 
operational for the 
start of school (Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• Placement of 

classroom technology 
to meet current 
needs (Jun-Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



#3 Security 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

➢ Expand and adjust 
security camera coverage 

➢ Support Share911 
➢ Learn more about 

security practices and 
procedures 

➢ Paging and Intercom 
Systems 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• Share911 data 
integration (Jul) 

• TECC AIMS camera 
moves (Jul) 

• Paging repairs 
complete from AC 
project (Jul) 

• Additional cameras in 
maintenance and 
transportation (Jun) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• The need for 

additional cameras 
throughout the 
District (Jun-Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
• Camera settings for 

consistency (Jun-Jul) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



#4 Artificial 
Intelligence 

 
 
 
 

➢ Learn more about AI 
➢ Educate our staff 
➢ Help to develop policies 

and procedure around AI 

 
 

• Yavapai College’s 
second round of AI 
Classes (Jul) 

 

 



2025-2026 

August 

Goals and Strategies for Chino Valley High School 

 

1 

 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
1. Increase positive 
communication with 
the community, 
parents and students 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

● Implement Habitudes 
which will bring in 36-40 
business owners to co-
teach with teachers. 

● Utilize ParentSquare to 
communicate with parents 
and students 

● Utilize our district info 
officer to recognize 
Student of the Week and 
staff recognition. 

● Communicate with staff 
through site meetings, 
emails, texts, and 
classroom visits 

● Communicate daily with 
students and staff through 
morning announcements 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



2025-2026 

August 

Goals and Strategies for Chino Valley High School 

 

2 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
2. Build a Culture of 
High Expectations, 
Belonging, & 
Celebrating 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

● Rewrite Mission and Vision with 
staff to meet our goals as a 
school. 

● Clearly articulate expectations 
● Model high expectations 
● Revised discipline matrix 
● Enhance school campus visually 

(signs, posters, cleanliness) 
● Student Leadership 

development in Student Council 
● Teachers will celebrate in their 

classrooms for student 
achievements 

● Celebrate Student of the Week 
● Celebrate Staff of the Week 
● Monthly Pizza with the Principal 

for students nominated by grade 
level teachers 

● Ice Cream Socials with teachers 
to celebrate accomplishments 
throughout the year 

● Assemblies throughout the year 
to celebrate our student 
successes  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



2025-2026 

August 

Goals and Strategies for Chino Valley High School 

 

3 

 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
3. Strengthen 
Instructional 
Systems for Student 
Success 

● IT training for all teachers 
● IT Coach accessible to 

teachers every Wednesday 
● Implement NAVVY for 

ELA & Math (bi-monthly 
comprehension checks) 

● Implement KahnAcademy 
for schoolwide daily 
intervention time (Cougar 
Time) 

● Bi-Monthly PLC time to 
discuss student data  

● Implement MTSS for 
meeting the needs of ALL 
students. 
 

 
 
 

  

 



  

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 

 
Academic: 
 

    ELA Rigor  
 
Campus Culture: 

 
Believing in each child’s 
potential as a lifelong 
learner by….. 
  
Teaching the Whole Child 
Encourage Excellence  
Cultivating Character 
Creating a Safe community  
 

 

● Use Wonders curriculum with 
fidelity  

● Create and Align a scope and 
sequence merging Wonders and 
UFLI Phonics 

● PD focus on using UFLI 
Phonics effectively 6 plus hours 

● Implement UFLI Phonics in all 
K-2 classrooms and Special 
Education classes 

● Regularly observe UFLI 
Phonics lessons 

● Utilize AMIRA daily 
● Utilize AMIRA extras  
● Focused daily instruction 

during reading block 
● Title 1 Push in daily 
● Heggerty Daily Phonemic 

Awareness   
● Kagan Structures  
● Cubtime - Daily targeted 

intervention  
● After school tutoring 

(Beginning in September) 

● Data meeting 
looking at each 
child and teacher 
progress 

● Student growth 
each month 

● Celebrating each 
student individual 
growth 

 
 
 
 

● Pre/post data 
● AMIRA 

assessments 
● Formative 

assessments 
● Monthly data 

meetings  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2025-2026 

Goals and Strategies for Territorial Early Childhood Center 



 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 

 
Academic: 
 

    Math  
 
Campus Culture: 

 
Believing in each child’s 
potential as a lifelong 
learner by….. 
  
Teaching the Whole Child 
Encourage Excellence  
Cultivating Character 
Creating a Safe community  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
● Use MyMath curriculum 

with fidelity  
● Pilot iReady Math for a 

quarter 
● Pilot Amplify Math for a 

quarter 
● Focused daily instruction 

during math block 
● Intervention math block 

daily 
● Kagan Structures  

 

 
● Data meeting looking at 

each child and teacher 
progress 

● Student growth each 
month 

● Celebrating each student 
individual growth 

 
 

 
● Pre/post data 
● Formative 

assessments 
● Monthly data 

meetings  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2025-2026 

Goals and Strategies for Territorial Early Childhood Center 



   

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 

 
Academic: 
 

Communication 
 
Campus Culture: 
 
Believing in each child’s 
potential as a lifelong 
learner by….. 
  
Teaching the Whole Child 
Encourage Excellence  
Cultivating Character 
Creating a Safe community  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

● Morning greetings  
● Afternoon launches  
● Meet the Teacher Event 
● Parent Information night 
● Create a parent friendly 

newsletter monthly from office 
● Weekly classroom newsletters 
● Dojo communication  
● Website  
● Parent Square Communication 
● PTO Facebook 
● Site Council  
● Parent Teacher Conferences  
● Parent Engagement Nights  

 
● All families are 

involved and 
informed in their 
child’s 
educational 
journey  

● Happy students 
and families  

 
● Communication 

logs 
● Feedback from 

families  

 
 

 

2024-2025 

Goals and Strategies for Territorial Early Childhood Center 

2025-2026 

Goals and Strategies for Territorial Early Childhood Center 



 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
 

Department 
Celebrations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Quarterly 
Newsletters 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Increased CTSO 
Engagement 

Dept. Celebrations 

- Campus announcements 

acknowledging programs and 

instructors 

- Increased use of district Social Media 

platforms for recognitions and 

acknowledgements (student & 

teacher) 

- Celebration implementation support 

via PLC’s and Administration 

- Financial support as needed 

 

 

Qtrly Newsletters 

- Use of district social media platforms 

- Labor statistics (USBLS website) 

- Career preparedness accomplishments 

- Program highlights 

- CTE opportunities 

 

 

Increased CTSO Engagement 

- CTSO professional development 

- 1-on1 support for teachers to build a 

vision of how to or what to 

- On campus opportunities and off 

campus opportunities presented to 

teachers 

- Fund raising for special causes 

support and encouragement 

 

 

  

 

2024-2025 

     Goals and Strategies for Career and Technical Education 



 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 

 

Goal 1: Strengthen 
Communication 
Across Campus: 
HMS will improve internal 
and external 
communication by 
implementing consistent 
weekly updates from 
administration, 
department-level check-ins, 
and monthly parent 
newsletters. All staff will 
commit to clear, timely 
communication to foster a 
unified and informed 
school community. 

Goal 2: Improve 
Math Proficiency to 
Meet State Average​
 HMS will raise student 

performance on the AASA 
Math assessment to at 
least meet the state 
average by the end of the 
2026 testing cycle. This will 
be achieved through 
targeted interventions, 
data-driven instruction, and 
dedicated math support 
across all grade levels. 

Goal 3: Increase 
Academic Growth for 
ESS Students 
By May 2026,HMS will 
ensure that ESS students 
demonstrate academic 
growth on the AASA that is 
proportionate to their 
general education peers. 
This will be supported 

 
August 
 
September  
 
October 
 
November 
 
December 
 
January 
 
February  

March 
 
April 
 
May 
 

 
August 
 
September 
 
October 
 
November 
 
December 
 
January 
 
February 
 
March 
 
April 
 
May 

 

 

 
August 
 
September 
 
October 
 
November 
 
December 
 
January 
 
February 

March 

April 

May 

 

 
August 
 
September 
 
October 
 
November 
 
December 
 
January 
 
February 

March 

April 

May 

 



through intentional 
instructional planning, 
progress monitoring, 
inclusive teaching practices, 
and targeted professional 
development for all 
instructional staff. 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Focus Areas 
Strategies 

Celebrating 
 

Adjusting 

 

1.​ To follow the 

AIMS program 

with fidelity and to 

increase student 

growth. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.​ Assign paraprofessionals to 

students. Paraprofessionals 

will wear aprons that 

contain the student’s 

binder with goals and tally 

marks, as well as 

individualized token 

boards. Assignments will 

change weekly. 

 

2.​ Increased data collection 

and strategic lesson 

planning will be adhered to. 

  

3.​ Training notes will be 

followed consistently and 

weekly meetings will occur 

to check on the adherence 

to the plan and the 

successes and failures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We had a very successful 

set of trainings to better 

prepare our staff for our 

goals and strategies.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

2.​ To increase 

special 

education state 

test scores 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3.​ To continue to 

seek 

opportunities to 

reduce special 

education costs 

while 

maintaining the 

integrity of 

special 

education 

programs.  

 

 

 

4.​ To increase 

communication 

with 

administrators 

and special 

education team.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.​ Meet with teachers to train 

on teaching at grade level 

and deficiency levels to 

close gaps and familiarize 

students with general 

education content.       

2.​ To read research-based, 

peer reviewed articles and 

meet as a special education 

team to discuss and 

formulate specific plans to 

implement strategies.              

 

 

1.​ Meet with special education 

administrative team to 

generate ideas.  

2.​ To hire a qualified teacher 

for the AIMS program at 

Del Rio.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1.​ When visiting other 

campuses, I will email the 

administrator to let them 

know that I am on their 

campus.  

2.​ Meet with special education 

teams from each campus on 

a quarterly basis.  

3.​ Meet bi-weekly with special 

education team leads and 

then they will disperse 

information to their 

campuses.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

​  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.​ Shared google drive with 

teams 

5.​ Monthly newsletter 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

​ ​  

 



 

 

1.​  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 



 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
Campus Culture: 
1. Having 
previously reduced 
chronic 
absenteeism, it is 
the goal of DRS to 
have an 
absenteeism rate 
below current 5% 
ratio. (“80% of success is 

showing up”) 
 
2. Recognizing the 
importance and 
primary nature of 
the teacher in the 
classroom, it is the 
goal of DRS to 
have a 90% 
retention rate for 
the 25-26 SY. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  
a. Make school inviting/ 
safe/ open (assemblies, 
rewards, recognition, 
positive campus climate) 
 
b. letters home at 5, 8, 10 
days/ semester 
 
c. phone calls at 10 days 
 
d. truancy referrals for 
chronically absent 
students. 
 
e. welfare checks in 
extreme cases.  
 
2. 
a. Create a positive work 
environment (rewards, 
academic and professional 
freedom, develop 
leadership on campus, 
recognize accomplishment 
and attendance)  
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
   

2025-2026 SY 

Goals and Strategies for Del Rio School 



3. Recognizing the 
importance of 
parents/ families 
in a child’s 
education, it is the 
goal of DRS to 
increase home 
communication 
a) avenues 
b) consistency  
c) clarity 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. 
a. Communicate with parents 
collectively and individually 
utilizing: 
•Classdojo 
•Parent Square 
•Parent mailings 
•Letters sent home w/ students 
•Parent phone calls 
•School signage 
•District media 
•“Parent night/ open house” 
•“Spanish speaking parent night” 
•Translation services (parent 
conf., IEP mtg, parental phone 
calls,…) 
 
b. Communication will be 
monitored and promoted 
through: 
•SIS system “contact log” 
•making certain all staff have 
access to and are trained on (a). 
•making certain translators or 
(telephone) translation services 
are available. 
•creating and maintain (through 
eval. process) school expectation 
of 24 hour response time. 
•discussion of communication at 
school wide and Grade level 
meetings. 
•create protocols for 
communication regarding 
meetings and making certain all 
are involved. 
 
c.  
•grade level collaboration on 
common announcements for 
distribution 
•editing of parent square and 
school wide communications for 
clarity and to reduce corrections 
and follow up messaging. 

 
 



Academic: 
4. Related to AASA 
ELA and Math 
scores it is the goal 
of DRS to 
 
a) have at least 
85% of students 
make gains in ELA 
(Reading and 
Writing) 
individually,  
 
b)have DRS 
students perform 5 
% greater pass rate 
as measured by 
AASA comparing 
24-25 SY to 25-26 
SY. 
 
c) have 85% of 
students make 
gains in Math, 
individually,  
 
d) DRS students 
perform 5 % 
greater pass rate 
as measured by 
AASA comparing 
23-24 SY to 24-25 
SY (3rd grade to 3rd 
grade). 
 

 
 

 

4A ELA. 
a. Hire/retain certified 
teachers in the classroom. 
b. Focus on fidelity of the 
curriculum adopted. 
c. Track and reward 
student performance on AR 
goals and quarterly STAR 
testing. 
d. Provide continued 
resources (books/ library/ 
computer) for student 
growth and performance.  
e. Provide quarterly writing 
assessment “days” for 
student practice and 
instruction. 
 
4B Math. 
a. Hire/retain certified 
teachers in the classroom. 
b. Focus on fidelity of the 
curriculum adopted. 
c. Track and reward 
student performance on 
quarterly iSteep 
assessment and 
incorporate iSteep 
standards tracking. 
d. Provide specific math 
strategy training, 
perpetually monitored and 
incorporated (Marzano). 
e. Provide continued 
resources (computer) for 
student growth and 
performance.  
 



 





 

 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
 

1.AZELLA success; 
Continue to support 
successful growth as 
measured on the spring 
reassessment from 17% 
currently to 20% by March 
2026. 

 
2.SEI for teachers: 25-16 
school year roll out of 
Cougar SEI course for 
teachers to increase staff 
SEI endorsement 
qualification by 10%. 

 
 

3.Communication with 
Spanish speaking 
community: Encourage 
Spanish speaking 
community involvement 
on all of our campuses by 
offering home language 
information night and 
bilingual presence at 
school sponsored events. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Coal 1:  

• EL instructional coaching 
providing extra support for 
new EL teachers as well as 
mainstream content teachers. 

● Professional development 
opportunities for current EL 
staff. 

● Extra support for HMS 
focused on student growth. 

 
Goal 2: 

● Roll out of SEI class for 45 
hour endorsement to be added 
to teaching certification. 

● Assess the need for a refresher 
course offering for staff who 
already have an SEI 
endorsement. 

 
Goal 3: 

● Information night on each 
campus in Spanish 

● TECC, literacy night bilingual 
presence 

● Most TECC and DRS teachers 
use Class Dojo to 
communicate with parents in 
Spanish 

   

 

2025-2026 

Goals and Strategies for Academic Success:                      

English Language Learners 



 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
 

Quarterly Newsletters  
 
 
 
Coffee with the 
Superintendent 
 
 
 
Community Safety 
Meeting at each campus 
 
 
 
Continued use of Social 
Media 
 
 
Update Website 
 
 
 
Courier Articles 
 
 
 
Parent Communication 
APP 
 
 
Share911 App 
 

 

 
Identify themes for newsletters, 
assign dates, work with Matt 
Santos 
 
Calendar dates/locations, add to 
website, marquee 
 
 
 
Work with principals to select 
dates…maybe during open house? 
Coordinate with Mat Gronek. 
 
 
Identify specific things to promote-
--Matt Santos 
 
 
Complete Website Design during 
1st Quarter, communicate with 
community 
 
Submit on pre-determined 
schedule 
 
Introduce to staff and parents, 
October 2025 
 
 
Train Staff July 2025, train parents 
October 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
Dates/locations 
established 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff Trained in July 

  

 

2025-2026 

Safety and Communication 



 2026 FY Food Service Goals Chino Valley USD               

Amy DeSimone, General Manager, Sodexo 

 

 

   
 

Goal Action steps Key players  
 
Make the change from condiment bars to fresh 
salad bars at all schools 
 

 
Adjust menu, add fresh fruit and 
vegetables to menu plan  
Adjust production  
Adjust service style for condiments  

 
Sodexo Managers  
Food Service Team 
District Administrators 
Students  
 

 
Increase frequency of fresh fruit and vegetables 
served at the High School and Middle School by 
trading potato products for another vegetable 
option at least once each week 
 

 
Adjust menu  
Adjust production 
Survey students, through observation and 
direct conversation  

 
Sodexo Managers 
Food Service Team 
District Administrators 
Students 
 

 
Improve breakfast service at HMS by delivering 
breakfast bags to, and picking up from, each 
classroom 
 

 
Equipment for delivery  
Assign delivery and pick-up responsibility 
Survey school admin and teachers for 
feedback  

 
Sodexo Managers 
Food Service Team 
District Administrators 
 

 
Improve breakfast entree selection, customized 
to each school's preference 
 

 
Adjust menu  
Adjust production 
Survey students, through observation and 
direct conversation 

 
Sodexo Managers 
Food Service Team 
District Administrators 
Students 

 
Improve after school snack menu to include a 
greater variety of fruits and include some 
vegetable and protein options throughout the 
week 

 
Adjust menu  
Adjust production 
Survey district partner programs  

 
Sodexo Managers 
Food Service Team 
District partner programs  
Students 



 2026 FY Food Service Goals Chino Valley USD               

Amy DeSimone, General Manager, Sodexo 

 

 

   
 

 
Provide taste test, sampling and feedback 
opportunities at each school throughout the 
year 
 

 
Schedule periodic taste test and food 
sample days throughout the district 
Coordinate with district administrators 
Survey students  
 

 
Sodexo Managers 
Food Service Team 
District Administrators 
Students 

 



 
Chino Valley Unified School District #51                                                                                                                                                     

Office of the Superintendent 
 

650 East Center Street    Chino Valley, AZ  86323-0225 

Phone (928) 583.5415      FAX (928) 636-1434     cdaniels@chinovalleyschools.com 

 

August 4, 2025 

Happy Second Day of School! 

As I sit here writing this note to you, we have just wrapped up the second day of school! Whoot! 

Two down, 142 to go!  We had a terrific first two days: we didn’t lose any kids 😊, classes were 

calm and orderly, and the traffic into the TECC parking lot never even backed up as far as 2 

North! We had much positive feedback about starting on Thursday and overall, every nook and 

cranny reported that this was the “best first day ever”! All-in-all, a tiring, but great day!  Some 

notable things from this past month include: 

• On July 28 we held our all-staff welcome back/training/orientation day.  According to the 

334 employees, this was: “Fun! Exciting! Inspiring!”  They reported, “I felt welcomed, 

valued, and left feeling optimistic about this year!”  We had 12 vendors who provided 

excellent “door prizes” for our staff. We had three hosted coffee trucks.  Our 

administrators and directors conducted all the training.  It was a very fun morning! We 

were excited to have Board Member Bev join us! We were able to give four “brand 

ambassador” awards to staff and we observed a moment of silent reflection for Wade Krug 

on the loss of his wife, HMS teacher Stacey Krug. 

• On July 30 we had our meet the teacher events. Admin reports that turnout was excellent! 

Kuddos to our staff! 

Regarding our enrollment and attendance:  update to be given at the board meeting with up-to-

the-minute information, but we appear to be “holding our own”.  We seem to be hovering at last 

year’s 100 day count.  I’m still holding by breath, but this is good news. Our neighboring districts 

appear to have had a bit of loss of enrollment. 

The last quick update surrounds our new build project.  On tonight’s agenda you will have some 

items related to this:  One, to accept the funding from SFB.  Two, a recommendation for an 

architect who is on state contract. Three, a recommendation for a CMAR (construction manager 

at risk) and corresponding construction company. Four, terms and conditions for approval as 

related to this project.  We have a committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 13 to 

begin discussing how we would like to use the new space at CVHS. 

I am looking forward to a wonderful year in CVUSD! 

Respectfully submitted, 

Cindy 

 

 

mailto:cdaniels@chinovalleyschools.com


 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 
 

Site Asset Tagging at 
time of purchase 

 
AZ SFB Closeout docs 
compliance (sched., 
warranty, photos) 

 
 

Communication 
 
 
 
 

Staff Development 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Distribute and document GFA tag 
placement  within 2 week of purchase 

 
 

Invite district Staff and contractors to 
comply 

 
 
 
 

Create architect and Gen Contr. 
Review schedules per approved AZ 

DOA awards: School purchasing 
support 

 
 

Continuous development in USFR, 
A/P, P/R, Audit, Budget: Policy 

guidelines and staff/public relations: 
cross training   

 
 

  
 
 

 

 

2025-2026 

     Goals and Strategies for Financial Stability 



 

Focus Areas Strategies Celebrating Monitoring Adjusting 

1.​ Work to secure 

Medicaid 

reimbursement 

to help fund 

essential 

nursing 

services for the 

2025–2026 

school year. 

2.​ Strengthen 

communicatio

n with District 

Administration 

to ensure they 

are fully 

informed of the 

growing need 

for dedicated, 

professional 

nursing 

support on 

each campus. 

3.​ Ensure 

students with 

complex or 

chronic health 

needs receive 

timely, 

compassionate, 

and 

evidence-based 

care through 

1.​ Continue to discuss 

reimbursement 

allocation with Business 

office 

2.​ Continue to develop 

communication 

strategies to advise 

District Administration 

of continuing increase in 

both the number of, and 

medical acuity of the 

student population 

3.​ Increase the number of 

School Nurses and 

support personnel to 

meet in increasing time 

needed for nursing 

interventions for those 

students with increased 

medical acuity 

 

 

1.​   

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

increased 

nursing 

services and 

support. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 5. B. 1. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Financial Report: July 31, 2025

Submitted By: John Livingston

Recommended By: John Livingston

Presented By: John Livingston

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Cash  Flow Analysis 

Action Requested:
No Action Requested.  Report only. 

Fiscal Impact
Budget Code: 001
Source: 001
Amount: $7,110,061
Fiscal Impact:
Governing Board financial report for July 31, 2025 is attached. JL

Attachments
Financial Report: July 31, 2025

Budget Authorization:  























Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 5. B. 2. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Financial Report

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: John Livingson

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Student Activity funds activity and balances for the month of July 2025 

Action Requested:
No action requested, report only. 

Fiscal Impact
Budget Code: ST001
Source: Schools
Amount: 137912.14
Fiscal Impact:
All student activity accounts have been reconciled.  C. Allsup

Attachments
SA LOG JULY 2025

Budget Authorization:



FUND DESCRIPTION BEG. CASH 
BAL. 

REVENUE EXPENSES END. CASH BAL ENCUM-
BRANCES

BALANCE

DRS Cooking Club -                    -                    -$                  
DRS Student Council 3,326.29           3,326.29            3,326.29$         
DRS Yearbook Club -                    -                    -$                  
HMS Archery Club 1,222.88           1,222.88            1,222.88$         
HMS Art Club 579.24              579.24               579.24$            
HMS Basketball Boys -                    -                    -$                  
HMS Basketball  Girls 689.93              689.93               689.93$            
HMS Cross Country 300.00              300.00               300.00$            
HMS Drone Club 80.00                80.00                 80.00$              
HMS National Junior Honor Society 129.44              129.44               129.44$            
HMS Pokemon Go -                    -                    -$                  
HMS Quilting Club -                    -                    -$                  
HMS Soccer 339.33              339.33               339.33$            
HMS Student Council 10,155.89         38.28                 10,117.61          10,117.61$       
HMS Track Club 1,815.44           1,815.44            1,815.44$         
HMS Unified Sports 1,554.10           1,554.10            1,554.10$         
HMS Volleyball -                    -                    -$                  
HMS Wrestling 2,571.84           2,571.84            2,571.84$         
CVHS Archery Club 5,471.67           5,471.67            5,471.67$         
CVHS Band 5,821.73           1,225.00            4,596.73            4,596.73$         
CVHS Baseball Club 877.61              877.61               877.61$            
CVHS Basketball - Boys 1,173.43           1,173.43            1,173.43$         
CVHS Basketball - Girls 3.43                  3.43                   3.43$                
CVHS Cheer/ Spirit Line 689.40              689.40               689.40$            
CVHS Choir 1,911.95           1,911.95            1,911.95$         
CVHS Cross Country Team 5,976.41           5,976.41            5,976.41$         
CVHS Drama 2,383.60           2,383.60            2,383.60$         
CVHS FCA 367.25              367.25               367.25$            
CVHS FFA 2,009.40           2,009.40            2,009.40$         
CVHS FCCLA 7,273.06           7,273.06            7,273.06$         
CVHS Football 1,690.36           1,690.36            1,690.36$         
CVHS Golf Club 10,825.12         10,825.12          10,825.12$       
CVHS Honors Academy Club -                    -                    -$                  
CVHS HOSA 807.98              807.98               807.98$            
CVHS Ntl Art Honor Society 555.10              555.10               555.10$            

850 ACTIVITY FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2025  FY 25/26



CVHS NHS 3,144.22           3,144.22            3,144.22$         
CVHS Pickle Ball -                    -                    -$                  
Chino Valley Robotics Club 332.17              332.17               332.17$            
CVHS Soccer - Boys 5,960.81           5,960.81            5,960.81$         
CVHS Soccer - Girls 4,725.53           4,725.53            4,725.53$         
CVHS Softball 743.26              743.26               743.26$            
CVHS Student Council 30,521.83         42.99                 30,478.84          30,478.84$       
CVHS Track 409.24              409.24$             409.24$            
CVHS Unified Sports 777.47              777.47               777.47$            

RCVD CVHS Volleyball 6,445.29           440.00               6,005.29            2,125.88             3,879.41$         
CVHS Wrestling 1,001.65           1,001.65            1,001.65$         
CVHS Wrestling-Mile High Challenge 17,120.94         17,120.94          17,120.94$       
CVHS Youth Alive Club -                    -                    
ACTIVITY FUNDS $141,784.29 $0.00 1,746.27$      $140,038.02 2,125.88$       137,912.14$    



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. A. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Approval of Minutes from July 14, 2025 Regular
Board Meeting

Submitted By: Beckey Massey

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Minutes for July 14, 2025 Regular Governing Board Meeting are attached. 

Action Requested:
Move to approve the July 14, 2025  minutes as part of the consent agenda 

Attachments
July 14, 2025 Draft Minutes 











Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. B. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Approval of Minutes for July 31, 2025 Special Meeting

Submitted By: Beckey Massey

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Minutes for July 31, 2025, Special Board Meeting Attached 

Action Requested:
Move to approve the July 31, 2025, Special Board meeting minutes as part of the consent
agenda. 

Attachments
Approval of the Minutes for July 31, 2025, Special Board Meeting. 





Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. C. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Consent Agenda

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Ratification of Accounts Payable Vouchers: 2552, 2553, 2554, 2555 and 2556 for
FY24-25ENC
Ratification of Payroll Vouchers: 1 and 2 for FY25-26, Ratification of Accounts Payable
Vouchers: 2601, 2602, 2603 and 2604 for FY25-26 

Action Requested:
Ratification of Payroll and Accounts Payable Vouchers for July 2025 

Attachments
Board Ratification 07 2025



FY 25-26 BOARD RATIFICATION FOR:  July 2025

PAYROLL PAYROLL
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE  Month
VOUCHER #: 1 2 2601 2602 2603 2604
DATE: 07/10/25 07/24/25 07/09/25 07/16/25 07/23/25 07/30/25
Certified Salaries        53,047.41     141,273.13        194,320.54
Classified Salaries        47,507.87     113,389.32        160,897.19
Benefits-Cert & Classified        22,500.00       52,418.23          74,918.23

TOTAL  $  123,055.28  $ 307,080.68  $    430,135.96
FUND

001 Maintenance and Operations 118,765.60 294,690.25 56,488.51 49,721.55 78,774.45 362,205.36        960,645.72
010 Classroom Site Fund 294.21 3,669.18            3,963.39
110 Title I 329.70               329.70
140 Title II (Improving Teacher Quality) 149.79               149.79
141 Title II (Improving Teacher Quality) 1,129.35 1,129.35 2,312.40 11,144.09 68.80          15,783.99
220 IDEA Basic 678.49 678.49            1,356.98
260 Voc Ed Basic 166.35 443.63               609.98
261 CTE Federal Perkins 66.09                 66.09
281 ARRA McKinney Vento 806.20               806.20
291 MIPS 2,168.44 516.64            2,685.08
349 National Forest Fees 7,156.39            7,156.39
351 Homeless Grant 386.28 805.12            1,191.40
491 School Safety Continue 1,945.80            1,945.80
500 School Plant (Lease over 1 Year) 751.14               751.14
525 Auxillary Accounts 271.16 554.40               825.56
526 Extracurricular Activities Fees 11.39 906.43               917.82
537 Hungry Kids Project 266.72               266.72
570 Indirect Costs 69,774.13 6,862.53          76,636.66
580 Teacherage 90.00                 90.00
596 JTED Reimbursement 499.10 1,550.42 6,862.53            8,912.05
610 Unrestricted Capital Outlay 119,088.96 13,567.80 9,097.40        141,754.16
959 IGA - Youth Transition Program 525.00               525.00

TOTAL  $  123,055.28  $ 307,080.68  $   64,396.04  $ 172,596.89  $ 174,171.59  $ 386,069.14     1,227,369.62
850 Student Activity Acc'ts $1,746.27

 $ 1,229,115.89



FY 24-25 ENC
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS

PAYABLE  Month
VOUCHER #: 2552 2553 2554 2555 2556
DATE: 07/02/25 07/09/25 07/16/25 07/23/25 07/30/25

FUND
001 Maintenance and Operations 41,287.66 22,724.66 14,374.83 8,770.76 8,230.95          95,388.86
141 Title II (Improving Teacher Quality) 1,359.46            1,359.46
220 IDEA Basic 77.08                 77.08
290 Medicaid Reimbursement 2,057.44            2,057.44
291 MIPS 1,179.14            1,179.14
338 AZ Nurse Workforce and Equipment 463.54 862.85            1,326.39
500 School Plant (Lease over 1 Year) 25,000.00          25,000.00
510 Food Service 36,894.00          36,894.00
521 Community School Preschool 2,575.00            2,575.00
525 Auxillary Accounts 522.39               522.39
527 CASA 1,330.00            1,330.00
530 Gifts & Donations 3,726.48            3,726.48
551 Worker's Comp -AZ Alliance 34,487.49          34,487.49
570 Indirect Costs 406.24 199.06 1,238.55            1,843.85
580 Teacherage 275.00               275.00
596 JTED Reimbursement 164.13 186.05 87.46               437.64
610 Unrestricted Capital Outlay 4,070.53 3,355.96            7,426.49
691 Building Renewal Grant Fund 171,214.03 45,131.00 358,307.37 10,338.49        584,990.89

TOTAL  $ 219,659.74  $   83,507.96  $ 409,663.66  $ 79,835.29  $     8,230.95        800,897.60

 $    800,897.60



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. D. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Consent Agenda

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Vendor Tessa Brock, only approved vendor for professional staff development in the
Comprehensive Support and Improvement grant (ADE).
Vendor Rise Resource Center, a private day school for students that have severe Autism that
requires specialized programs to learn as well as to address safety. 

Action Requested:
Approval of Tessa Brock and Rise Resource Center as Sole Source Vendors. 

Attachments
Sole Source Brock
Sole Source Rise











Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. E. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Consent Agenda

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Windows at Del Rio in building #1001 are single-paned windows and need to be replaced with
double-paned windows.  The frames will need to be repaired.   

Action Requested:
Approval to Publish Invitation for Bid for Del Rio Elementary, bldg. #1001 to replace & repair
windows 



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. F. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Financial Report

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Vendors were solicited for Construction Manager at Risk for RFQ#25-06 New Building CVHS
on May 22, 2025.  We received 3 responses to the solicitation.  Upon committee review on
August 4, 2025, the committee selected Core Construction as Construction Manager at Risk
based on evaluation. 

Action Requested:
Approval of Core Construction as Construction Manager at Risk 

Fiscal Impact
Budget Code:
Source: SFB
Amount: TBD
Fiscal Impact:
The amount for Construction Manager at Risk will be determined when accepted by SFB.

Budget Authorization:



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. G. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Financial Report

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: John Livingson

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
The district has chosen the vendor, Architechnology Inc. as the Architect for RFQ#25-06 New
Building CVHS.  Architechnology is a cooperative vendor with 1GPA cooperative.  The
contract is #23-18P-02-E2 expiring June 29, 2026.  This is the third year of a potential five
year agreement with 1GPA 

Action Requested:
Approval of Architechnology as Architect for RFQ#25-06 New Building CVHS 

Fiscal Impact
Budget Code:
Source: SFB
Amount: TBD
Fiscal Impact:
The amount for Architect will be determined when accepted by SFB.

Attachments
Contract Extension

Budget Authorization:



Page 1 of 2

Contract Extension/Amendment                                       

4/8/2025

Architechnology Inc.   
5229 N 7th Ave Suite 101   
Phoenix, Arizona, 85013  
Attn:  Larry Lind

Re: Extension Agreement for Architectural Services, Contract # 23-18P-02-E2  

The above-referenced contract is hereby mutually extended for an additional one (1) year period until
06/29/2026.  This is the third year of a potential five-year agreement. Please indicate your desire to 
extend your contract by completing and returning this signed Contract Extension with the following 
documentation: 

  Updated Certificate of Insurance (see terms and conditions of contract to ensure compliance)
  Updated Contact Information Sheet

Please check the box next to the appropriate contract price update:

No contract pricing updates. Current price on file is accurate. 

  Our contract pricing is based on a firm-fixed price list. We are providing an updated firm-fixed price list 
for 1GPA’s approval with this extension. 

  Our contract pricing is based on a percentage discount. We are providing new price lists for 1GPA’s 
approval with this extension. Note: Percentage Discounts remain the same as per contract terms and
conditions. 

  We are aware of new price lists that will be available during the upcoming contract year. We will present
those when received. Current price lists will remain on file until updated price lists are received and 
approved by 1GPA. 

Please include a brief description of all the price updates below:   

No changes

It is the contractor’s responsibility to keep all pricing up to date and on file with 1GPA. All price 
changes must be provided to 1GPA for approval.



Page 2 of 2

By signing this document, vendor certifies that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, 
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by 
any Federal department or agency.

In addition, please verify that your company is providing usage reports as per the terms of your contract. If 
you have any questions or concerns regarding these reports, please feel free to contact Michelle Aiken by 
email: maiken@1GPA.org.  

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this amendment, all of the terms and conditions of the 
Contract remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Vendor Acceptance/Signature:  

Printed Name:  

Title:   Date:   

Approvals/Authorized Signatures: 
1GPA and Mary C. O'Brien Accommodation School District/Pinal County ESA have reviewed this contract 
extension. Each party’s signature indicates approval. The absence of a signature indicates non-approval.

         
Christy Knorr, President
1GPA

       
Jill Broussard, Pinal County Superintendent
Mary C. O'Brien Accommodation School District/Pinal 
County ESA

President/Principal Architect 04.07.2025

full force and ef

Larry M. Lind, AIA

6/3/20256/3/2025



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. H. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Financial Report

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: John Livingson

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
The Arizona School Facilities Board awarded Chino Valley High School 9200 sq. ft. of new
building construction for the amount of $4,038,248.00.  The purpose will be used for the
replacing of buildings 1009, 1010 and 1011 which have reached the End of Useful Life. 

Action Requested:
Accept the School Facilities Board award for CVHS New Building in the amount of
$4,038,248.00 

Fiscal Impact
Budget Code: 691
Source: SFB
Amount: 4,038,248.
Fiscal Impact:
SFB New Construction Project Sheet, Project #130251000-9999-003N

Attachments
SFB AWARD

Budget Authorization:



$3,887,460.00Original New Construction Funding
Additional SFB Funding                            $150,788.0012/18/2024

$4,038,248.00Total New Construction Funding
$0.00Deficiency Correction Funding

$0.00Local Funding

$4,038,248.00Total Project Cost
Comments

On August 7, 2024, the SFOB approved the retirement of buildings 1009, 1010, and 1011 at Chino Valley High School.  
The Facility Condition Assessment (FCA) found several building systems including metal roofing, exterior metal walls, 
HVAC, and interior surfaces in need of replacement.  In addition, the FCA found that due to the construction of the 
buildings, the buildings may not be able to accommodate major building system replacements. 

While the reduction of square footage maintains the minimum required classroom space (25 square feet per 9-12 student 
pursuant to AAC R7-6-210) and Art/Career and Technical Education space (4 square feet per 9-12 student pursuant to R7-
6-247), the configuration of these spaces does not accommodate the district’s student population or programming. 

On 12/13/24 the Board approved 9,200 square feet in additional square feet for new square footage to meet the district’s 
unique needs for classroom space.  This amount is calculated to accommodate 8 classrooms at an average size of 900 
square feet and an art classroom at 2,000 square feet (approximately 2.5 larger than a classroom).  The recommended 
award for construction is $3,887,460 (9,200 square feet x $422.55 per square foot).

Original cost per SF - $422.55
Original formula amount - $3,887,460.00

New formula amount reflects a 3.88% increase approved by the JLBC at its 12/18/24 meeting.

Updated cost per SF - $438.94
Updated formula amount - $4,038,248 (formula increase $150,788)

$150,788.00Total NC Funding Adjustments

130251000 
County Yavapai

Chino Valley Unified District
Print Date 3/5/2025

District CTD

Division of School Facilities New Construction Project Sheet

Board Approved           130251000-9999-003N

School Name Chino Valley Unified High School                                           CM At Risk

Project
Number

Project
Type

Grade
Config Enrollment

Square 
Feet

Capacity
Divisor

Campus
Capacity

Original
Cost/Sq. Ft.

Open
FY

Additional 
Space                                  

9-12 0 9200 120 77 $422.55 2027

 Chino Valley Unified High SchoolSchool Site

Projected Construction Schedule

12/13/2024

Final
Completion

Subst.
Completion

Begin
ConstructionBidPlan Review

Board
Approval

Architect Name Not Assigned                                                               Not Assigned                                                               Contractor Name



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. I. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Consent Agenda

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
We have an IT cargo container full of obsolete/broken technology items that we would like to
auction with Public Surplus. 

Action Requested:
Approval to auction technology items from IT cargo container. 

Attachments
IT 





































Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. J. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Consent Agenda

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Approval of Terms and Conditions from AZ School Facilities Board for RFQ #25-06 New
Building CVHS.  The Ts and Cs publication will be provided during the board meeting.  

Action Requested:
Approve Terms and Conditions for RFQ #25-06 New Building CVHS 



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 6. K. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Consent Agenda

Submitted By: Charli Allsup

Recommended By: Cindy Daniels

Presented By: Cindy Daniels

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Yavapai County Free Library donated 17 used desktop computers to Heritage Middle School
in hopes they will be of use. 

Action Requested:
Approval of donation of 17 used desktop computers from Yavapai Co. Free Library at Heritage
Middle School 

Attachments
Computer Donation





Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 7. A. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: List of Qualified Evaluators for SY2025-2026

Submitted By: Heidi Wolf

Recommended By: Heidi Wolf

Presented By: Heidi Wolf

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
Annually, the Governing Board must approve the list of qualified evaluators.  Below is the list
for the 2025-2026 school year:

Cindy Daniels, Heidi Wolf, Julie Bryce, Brian Pereira, Billy Richardson, Kaitlin McGill, Marty
Campitelli, Ed Moody, Brandy Cox, Emily Myrick, Nicole Burdett & Christine Felton. 

Action Requested:
Approve the List of Qualified Evaluators for the 2025-2026 School Year. 



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 7. B. 1. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: 25-26 August Personnel Report

Submitted By: Heidi Wolf

Recommended By: Heidi Wolf

Presented By: Heidi Wolf

Confidential Item? Yes

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:  

Information:
  1 -  New Certified Employees
  5 -  New Classified Employees
  2 -  New Classified Substitutes
  3 -  Resignations
  1 - Retirement
  1 - Death
  3 - Certified Changes
 14 - Classified Changes
 14 - Coaches
  40 - Extra Duty
  68 - Timesheets
  
  

Action Requested:
Move to approve the 25-26 August Personnel Report as presented. 

Fiscal Impact
Budget Code: Various
Source: Various
Amount: Varies
Fiscal Impact:



Personnel Report lists funding code for each action.

Attachments

Budget Authorization:  



Chino Valley Unified School District Board Agenda Item
 

Agenda Item: 8. A. 

Date of Meeting: August 11, 2025

Agenda Item Description: Kindergarten Early Entrance 
Submitted By: Brandy Cox

Recommended By: Brandy Cox

Presented By: Brandy Cox

Confidential Item? No

Executive Session? No

For Board: Action, Discussion, Information

Superintendent's Approval:   Budget Authorization:  

Information:
Formal requests have been made by 5 parents for early admission to CVUSD kindergarten at
Territorial Early Childhood Center. These are for children who will turn five (5) years of age after
the August 31st deadline, as set forth by the state of Arizona. Following Board Policy JEB, each
child completed the readiness screening process. The policy requires a child to meet or exceed
grade level readiness expectations in all areas assessed to be considered for early kindergarten
entrance. As per Board policy, Board approval is requested to approve or deny early kindergarten
entrance for the students on the attached confidential lists based on the requirements for early
enrollment into kindergarten.   

Action Requested:
Approval of the requests of the five early entrance students, as per Policy JFB 

Attachments


	Agenda
	AI 35 Superintendent Report
	       ATT_HR Goals
	       ATT_IT Goals
	       ATT_CVHS Goals
	       ATT_TECC Goals
	       ATT_CTE Goals FY26
	       ATT_HMS Goals FY26
	       ATT_SPED Goals FY26
	       ATT_Del Rio Goals FY26
	       ATT_Facilities Goals FY26
	       ATT_ELL Goals
	       ATT_Safety and Communication
	       ATT_Food Services Goals FY26
	       ATT_Superintendent Report
	       ATT_Business Office Goals FY26
	       ATT_Health Office Goals FY26
	AI 40 Financial Report: July 31, 2025
	       ATT_Financial Report_ July 31, 2025
	AI 39 Financial Report
	       ATT_SA LOG JULY 2025
	AI 49 Approval of Minutes from July 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting
	       ATT_July 14, 2025 Draft Minutes 
	AI 54 Approval of Minutes for July 31, 2025 Special Meeting
	       ATT_Approval of the Minutes for July 31, 2025, Special Board Meeting. 
	AI 52 Consent Agenda
	       ATT_Board Ratification 07 2025
	AI 38 Consent Agenda
	       ATT_Sole Source Brock
	       ATT_Sole Source Rise
	AI 45 Consent Agenda
	AI 46 Financial Report
	AI 47 Financial Report
	       ATT_Contract Extension
	AI 43 Financial Report
	       ATT_SFB AWARD
	AI 44 Consent Agenda
	       ATT_IT 
	AI 55 Consent Agenda
	AI 56 Consent Agenda
	       ATT_Computer Donation
	AI 37 List of Qualified Evaluators for SY2025-2026
	AI 57 25-26 August Personnel Report
	AI 53 Kindergarten Early Entrance 

